
From: C.J. Adams-Collier KF7BMP <cjac@colliertech.org>

Reply-to: cjac@colliertech.org

To: network@centuryte l.net, Williamson, Bob (UTC) <BWilliam@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Periodic Forecast for Q1 2011

Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2010 14:15:16 -0700

To whom it may concern,

As per 480-120-560 WAC and 47 U.S.C. § 251, Collier Technologies LLC hereby notifies the recipients of the

following estimated requirements for interconnection, services and network elements at the Eastsound, Washington

facility: 

● Up to 10 standard rack units (1.75" x 19" x 20"-29") of equipment collocation space 

● Up to 5 rack units of equipment collocation space in outdoor cabinets 

● Up to 100 pair of te lephone cable delivered via up to four 25-pair UTP coax with RJ-21 ends 

● Up to 2 square feet of microwave mast mounting area 

● Interconnection to PSTN and IP networks

In addition to delivery via email, this notification will be printed and sent to the following addresses published by

the Washington State Utilities & Transportation Commiss ion via United States Postal Service:

United Telephone Company of the Northwest

dba CenturyLink

Washington State Utilities & Transportation Commiss ion

C/O Mary Taylor, Manager Government Relations C/O Bob Williamson

219 Legion Way, 203-D P.O. Box 47250

OLYMPIA, WA, 98501 Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Thank you,

C.J. Adams-Collier

Collier Technologies , LLC

Valid s ignature (C.J. Adams-Collier <cjac@colliertech.org>)
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